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3301 N Mulford Road, Rockford, IL 61114-5699   (815)921-
7821   Toll-free (800)973-7821   www.rockvalleycollege.edu 

BID #24-20 
Security Infrastructure Upgrades 

Addendum Three 
Released 12/13/2024

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

This seven (7) page addendum forms a part of the bid Documents.  It modifies the original bid 
documents as posted on the RVC website.  The acknowledgement receipt of this addendum as 
specified is at the end of this document and must be included with submittal.  FAILURE TO 
DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

ADDENDUM:  Addendum Three addresses the change in bid opening date and time, 
questions received, and the pre-bid meeting. 

Change in Opening Date and Time 

The opening date and time for Bid #24-20: Security Infrastructure Upgrade has 
been changed: 

From: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 at 1:00 PM 

To:  Thursday, December 19, 2024 at 11:00 AM 

Questions Received 

1. Just looking for a little clarification on this. On all of the documents, it states
Schneider electric will provide and or install all of the infrastructure for this project.
What will the role be of anyone submitting a bid on this be for?
Each building has specifications and a specific scope of work at each section and
respective drawing.
The three systems have scopes of work for the intrusion, electrical, carpenter/door,
and access control (Schneider Electric) contractors.

a. For the intrusion system, anyone bidding on the project must provide, install,
and program the new intrusion controllers per the specifications. Also, they
will replace existing sensors, if needed, like door contacts, motion sensors,
glass breaks, etc.

b. The electrical contractor will provide and run cable to new gateways (see
riser diagram), and the access control and intrusion devices if needed. They
will also need to provide a raceway for the new cables and replace the
existing panels and 120VAC if required.
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For building E, the electrical contractor must relocate the head-end location 
and splice the existing cabling (coordinate with the intrusion contractor). 
Electrical will provide a 120VAC outlet inside the existing or new intrusion 
enclosures. Utilize existing 120VAC if available.  

c. For anyone bidding on installing the wireless locks, the door/carpenter 
contractor must install the wireless locks provided by the access control 
contractor. Before the installation, they need to verify door conditions. 

d. Schneider Electric as the access control contractor will provide the wireless 
lock, gateways, and Genetec equipment to upgrade the existing Continuum 
system. Also, they will upgrade the existing readers to the new Schlage 
MTB15B for regular readers and MTB11B for the mullion one. 
 
  

2. We did not see a bid form in the Front-End-Bid document and it is listed on P 18 as 
being a required document to be submitted. Is there any way we could get this? 

a. Please refer to the bid form on page 3.  
 
The college will need lump sum pricing on the intrusion system scope of 
work at each of the four buildings.   
 
The college will need lump sum pricing on the electrical contractor scope of 
work for each of the four building.   
 
The college will need lump sum pricing on the door/carpenter scope of work 
at each of the four buildings.   
 
 

3. For this then, do we get a quote for the parts and smarts and licensing from 
Schneider, or is this strictly the cabling for the system? 

a. No, you will need to get a quote for the intrusion (including hardware – 
Bosch G-series), electrical and carpenter/door contractor portion of the job. 
 

4. And the security as well for the burg system? 
a. Intrusion (burglar) system only. See question 1 response. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bid Form 
 

*all forms must use lump sum pricing* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Electrical Contractor Scope of Work 

Support Services Building (SSB)  

Spring Brook House (SBH)  

Building E (BDGE)  

Bell School (BELL)  
 

Intrusion System Scope of Work 
Support Services Building (SSB)  

Spring Brook House (SBH)  

Building E (BDGE)  

Bell School (BELL)  

Door/Carpenter Scope of Work 

Support Services Building (SSB)  

Spring Brook House (SBH)  

Building E (BDGE)  

Bell School (BELL)  
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Bid #24-20 – Security Infrastructure Upgrades 

 

Agenda 
Tuesday – December 3, 2024 @ 1:00 PM 

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

1. Welcome / Introductions – RVC BSE 
a. Schneider Electric 
b. Attendees (attendance record) 

 
2. Project Overview – Schneider Electric 

 
3. Submittal Requirements – RVC BSE 

a. Checklist is in bid documents 
 Two hard copies of entire bid submittal 

 One digital device such as a USB or flash drive containing entire bid submittal 

 Pages 10 through 17 which include 

o Specifications and Instructions 

o Schneider Electric Continuum Transition 

o Completed BEP Utilization form (all 3 pages) 

o Signed Vendor Information Page 

o References 

 Bid Form 

 Bid Bond AIA A310 

    Acknowledgement of any and all Addenda that are released 

pertaining to the Bid (two released so far, and there will be a 3rd) 

    Proof of participation in an apprenticeship program approved 

by and registered with the United States Department of Labor’s 

Office of Apprenticeship and Training 

    A signed copy of the bidder’s W-9 

 If applicable, documentation demonstrating BEP certification or partner certification. 

 

4. Bid Schedule  
a. Question deadline is 12/5/2024 by noon 
b. Bid Due Date: Tuesday – December 17, 2024 @ 1:00 PM  
c. Bids must be sealed and delivered to: 

 Ms. Karen Kerr – Director of Business Services  
Business Services, SSB 2205 
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Rock Valley College 
3301 N. Mulford Rd 
Rockford, IL 61114-5699 

 All envelopes to be plainly marked with Bidder’s name, address, and bid title 
 Emailed or faxed submittals will not be accepted 
 Public opening at 1:00PM in SSB 1309.  

 
5. Questions Received to-date  

1) Just looking for a little clarification on this. On all of the documents, it states Schneider electric will 
provide and or install all of the infrastructure for this project. What will the role be of anyone 
submitting a bid on this be for? Pro Com is a Genetec vendor as well. So just trying to get a better 
feel for what is needed.  

a.  
 

2) We did not see a bid form in the Front-End-Bid document and it is listed on P 18 as being a 
required document to be submitted. Is there any way we could get this? 

a. We will look into this and make sure to include the Bid Form with Addendum Three 

6. New Questions 
a. For this then, do we get a quote for the parts and smarts and licensing from Schneider, 

or is this strictly the cabling for the system? 
b. And the security as well for the burg system? 

 
 

7. Closing – BSE 
a. Plan is to take this to January 2025 Board for a final decision. 

i. 1/28/2025 
b. All vendors who submit will receive a letter after the decision. 
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Rock Valley College 
 
 
BID # 24-20: Security Infrastructure Upgrades 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by including this page with your submittal.  
Include your company name, address, printed name, title and signature in your 
acknowledgement below.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 
  
 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum # 3 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Street Address City & State 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature                                                                 Date 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name & Title 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Telephone Number                                                   FAX Number 
 
 
Addendum Three __________ 
      Initials 
 
 
Issued by: 
Karen Kerr 
Director of Business Services 
Rock Valley College 
3301 N Mulford Road 
Rockford IL 61114 
 
 
 


